CITY OF DUNWOODY December 21, 2009 CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION MINUTES

The Mayor and Council of the City of Dunwoody held a City Council Work Session on Monday, December 21, 2009 at 7:00 p.m. The Meeting was held in the City of Dunwoody City Hall, 41 Perimeter Center East, Dunwoody, Georgia 30346. Present for the meeting were the following:

District 1, Post 1
Denis Shortal, Council Member
Adrian Bonser, Council Member
Robert Wittenstein, Council Member
At Large, Post 6
At Large, Post 6
John Heneghan, Council Member

Staff Present: Warren Hutmacher, City Manager

Sharon Lowery, City Clerk Brian Anderson, City Attorney Billy Grogan, Chief of Police

Kimberly Greer, Assistant to the City Manager

CALL TO ORDER:

Mayor Pro Tem Shortal called the meeting to order and announced that all members were present except Mayor Wright, Council Member Ross and Council Member Taylor.

INVOCATION: led by Council Member Wittenstein.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: led by Council Member Heneghan.

PUBLIC COMMENT: There was no public comment.

MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMENT:

Council Member Bonser said that there will be a Comprehensive Plan meeting on January 5, 2010 at The Atrium at Georgetown regarding the Georgetown/Shallowford Road area of the City.

Council Member Wittenstein wished everyone a Happy Hanukah, Merry Christmas and Happy New Year.

Council Member Heneghan congratulated Chief Grogan, the Dunwoody Police Department and city staff on the success of the "Christmas for Kids" event held on December 17, 2009.

Council Member Shortal announced that trees have been planted around the pole at the intersection of Mt. Vernon Hwy. and Ashford Dunwoody Road. He reminded that the December 28, 2009 Council Meeting has been canceled. Council Member Shortal thanked Bob and Kathy Lundsten for

Page **1** of **2**

all their work on the "Heart of Dunwoody" campaign. He wished everyone a Merry Christmas and Happy New Year.

CITY BUSINESS:

Initiation of text amendment.

Unnamed Peachtree Industrial Boulevard access road

Chief Grogan said the North West access road for Peachtree Industrial Boulevard does not have an official name, and explained that the procedure for establishing street names is described in Chapter 23 Streets and Sidewalks. He stated that the residents along the access road will still be able to use the Peachtree Industrial Boulevard address and naming the access road will not affect them. Following discussion, Chief Grogan recommended naming the road "Peachtree Industrial Boulevard Access Road".

PUBLIC COMMENT:

Bob Lundsten – stated there will be a DeKalb County Planning Commission meeting on January 5, 2010. He said one of the agenda items is an application from a restaurant for a Special Land Use Permit to operate a late night establishment across from the Home Depot at Tilly Mill Road and Peachtree Industrial Boulevard. Mr. Lundsten urged those who could attend the meeting to do, and to voice their opposition to the application.

Council Member Shortal thanked City Manager Warren Hutmacher, Chief Grogan, the Community Development staff, and the rest of staff for a great year.

EXECUTIVE SESSION: There was no executive session.

ADJOURN:

Council Member Bonser moved to adjourn. Council Member Wittenstein seconded and the motioned was voted and carried unanimously (4-0).

	Approved by:
Attest:	Denis Shortal, Mayor Pro Tem
Sharon Lowery, City Clerk	

Page **2** of **2**